
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  November 18, 2014  

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 

 
TPSD Grant # 1502 
Grant Source: MDE: MCOPS (Mississippi Community Oriented 

Policing Services in Schools) 
Grant Site: District Wide 
Grant Title: MCOPS    
Grant Purpose: SRO program – this is a joint effort with the 

Tupelo Police Department to provide additional 
officers for added security in schools and extra-
curricular activities 

Amount Requested: $40,000 

 $10,000 for each School Resource Officer 
provided by Tupelo Police Dept 

Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Dr. Eddie Moore  
Action:   Submit Grant 

 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1503 
Grant Source: MS Arts Commission 
Grant Site: Joyner 
Grant Title: Art to Heal    
Grant Purpose: Wood sculpture  
Amount Requested: $1,000 
Amt. of District Match: $1,000 from a donation 
District Grant Contact: Mary Ann Plasencia  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 


